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	No.
	Question
	Answer

	5
	What is the IBS data interface ?  SW package, message formats…This interface requires special HAG type equipment and software.
	The JSS should support planning, designing, and managing intelligence data feeds into the MTA.  Initially, intelligence data will be injected into the MTA via different host platforms and managed via voice and/or free text messages.   The future interface to the IBS will be via the Objective Gateway, and the Objective Gateway will be managed by the JSS.  The JSS should ensure that duplicate data is not injected into the MTA.

	10
	What is Service Reserved Message Sets? 
	See updated TRD Paragraph 4.2.1.1.d

	16
	…needs interface with GCCS, TBMCS and other joint collaborative planning tools to help determine what is exactly required.  What functional requirement is being asked? Data exchange?
	See updated TRD paragraph 4.2.1.5 j & k

	48
	Reference Displays & Peripherals; Level of ruggedization?
	The contractor should propose a solution that meets the TRD requirements.

	49
	Reference Networking; a. Ports for other links.b. What layer does the switching need to operate at?
	Please define the reference in the TRD.  Please clarify the question.

	55
	DRAFT SOW and TRD Word files as downloaded from HERBB site do not contain paragraph numbering and/or contain incorrect numbering when printed.  This problem appears to be due to a document corruption problem.  Note that in our SOW and TRD paragraph references below, we reference the Paragraph number from the Table of Contents for each document, respectively.  In addition, the TOC for the TRD is not complete.
	See updated documents

	56
	Request government identify any support contractors that may be associated with the JSS program so that any OCI issues can be resolved before receipt of RFP.
	See updated documents

	57
	Request government estimate release of final RFP.
	March 2004

	58
	The TRD identifies several thresholds and KPP requirements for both the CCC and FEC.  Since FEC is an option, will the FEC Thresholds and KPPs requirement be mandatory block 1 and 2 evaluation requirements?
	See updated documents

	59
	The reference to ISO 9000:2001 may contain a typo.  The new Quality Management Requirements standard is ISO 9001:2000.  
	See updated documents

	60
	Regarding environmental design & testing, must both the CCC and FEC configuration meet the environmental requirements?  If not what is the difference?
	Yes

	61
	Is it required to have a secure VTC capability?
	No

	62
	Regarding training and GFE equipment, Is the customer expecting that the JSS Training and Material cover GFE items?  If so, to what extent?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	63
	Regarding training and GFE equipment, In order to establish “Design To” and scope EMI and Environmental Testing, what environmental parameters should be considered?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	64
	Request greater details on “frequency allocation”.  Both Link-16 and Link 11 operator in wide band of frequencies.  The frequencies are not allocated by the JICO.  The “J6- Spectrum Management” specifically dedicates frequencies for all operations to include link operations.  The JICO does not allocate frequencies.   
	Concur, See updated TR 2.5.5

	65
	Do CCC and FEC Footprints (Weight and Size) include deployment spares?
	No

	66
	Regarding Distributed Interactive Simulation (TRD refers to it as Data Information System).,Is the intent to be compliant to IEEE 1278 (Distributed Interactive Simulation) in addition to IEEE 1516 (High Level Architecture)?  If so, what other remote simulators are expected?
	Yes, DIS is Distributive Interactive Simulation.  An additional remote simulator is TENA (Test and Training Enabling Network Architecture). Yes, DIS is Distributive Interactive Simulation.  An additional remote simulator is TENA (Test and Training Enabling Network Architecture).

	67
	Regarding Distributed Interactive Simulation (TRD refers to it as Data Information System).,What standard DIS PDUs are required?
	Yes, DIS is Distributed Interactive Simulation.  TADIL J Signal PDUs and Entity State PDUs are required.  Please provide additional DIS PDUs as required.

	68
	Regarding Distributed Interactive Simulation (TRD refers to it as Data Information System).What customized DIS PDUs are required?
	Yes, DIS is Distributive Interactive Simulation.  An additional remote simulator is TENA (Test and Training Enabling Network Architecture).vv

	69
	What is the intended Federation Object Model (FOM) to be used? (i.e., what data is expected to be exchanged?) and what are the intended remote simulations?  This impacts size and scope of HLA processing, the intended test bed, and also impacts software selection for middleware component (the RTI), which will be additional licensing cost.
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	70
	MTBF is influenced by environment. On what environment should this calculation be based?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	71
	Does this include GFE (Radio MTBFs may be lower than the 1000 hours)?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	72
	Please define Critical Failure as it relates to Radios.
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	73
	Does the reference include Software Reliability?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	74
	Does the reference apply to both configurations (CCC and FEC)?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	75
	Does Ao include GFE (GFE is limited in BIT and Fault isolation capability in addition GFE Radios are known maintenance drivers)?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	76
	Does this apply to both configurations (CCC & FEC)?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	77
	Requirements Traceability Matrix does not reflect all changes in TRD.
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	78
	This paragraph lists a set of function that need to be performed.  Can you please clarify what is meant by “predetermined traffic routing to support load balancing.”
	Predetermined traffic loading to support load balancing means preplanning the use of different communication paths or different capacities on the same or different communication links to accommodate the communication requirements.

	79
	Items 36 and 37 do not reference a document date or full title.  
	Section 3 of the TRD is currently being revised.  See final RFP

	80
	Only DoDD 4650.1 appears to be immediately relevant to Spectrum Supportability.  DoDI 5000.2 relates to the acquisition process and establishes a framework which translates mission needs into acquisition programs.  CJCSI 6212.01B addresses interoperability and supportability of security and IT systems.  CJCSI 3170.01B addresses the requirements generation system and identifies policies and procedures relating to the defense acquisition system.
	Noted

	81
	It is not clear if the OPTASK message should be input electronically to the planning tool or manually.
	The OPTASK Link message should be input electronically.

	82
	OPSPEC 516 defines a prioritization of TADIL J messages for DOD platforms.  Is this requirement for the data forwarding capability of LINK 11, STADIL J etc. onto the Link 16 network?   Please clarify.
	OPSPEC 516 is not a requirement for the JSS and, therefore, is not a requirement for data forwarding between Link 11, S-TADIL J and Link 16.

	83
	The JSS will have 1 Link 16 terminal.  Does this requirement state mean that JSS will participate in 4 separate link 16 networks?  Is this just a LAN line feed to four different locations.   Please Clarify. 
	See updated TRD

	84
	This requirement is very broad.  Can you specify the parameters of interest?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	85
	Will JSS be initiating and transmitting non real time tracks and putting them on the TDL?
	Under Review

	86
	What is the expected Period of Performance for each of the CLIN's?
	As defined in the CLIN structure

	87
	Section 5.1 calls for JSS design to "enable an easy CLIP retrofit". Given that the CLIP program is in-progress and pre-proposal, does this requirement levy and open ended requirement? What are the engineering requirements in the TRD, intended to satisfy "easy CLIP retrofit".  Please be specific or delete this subjective implied requirement.
	Incorporation of the CLIP requirements will need to be an ECP.

	88
	General comment on section 5.1: Should these requirements be put into TRD? If not which requirements document (TRD or SOW) takes precedence when there is conflicting requirements?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and clarify conflicting requirements, if still applicable.

	89
	Section 5.1 calls for all JSS systems (CCC & FEC) to be designed into transit cases-new requirement not in TRD. Is that truly the direction? Is the new requirement for the JSS system to be portable for all installations?Reduction in cost can be had if the AF units in AOC type environments where standard COTS racking. The Navy is unlikely willing to support that packaging option on a combatant; what are the specific requirements for packaging at all intended installation/operaltional locations and settings?
	This requirement is included in the TRD.  See updated TRD.

	90
	SOW calls for the proposal for all external cables to be defined. Given that no specific installations are defined the contractor can only define external interfaces and potential cables options.  Lenghts, type, boots and connectors need to be left for detail definition after each site survey. These would be part of the installation kit for each unit and would be difficult to bid exactly without further details. Is this work part of CLIN 1 & 2?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	91
	What is the JSS ConOps? We have found draft docs (JSS ORD & AOC ConOps) that call out for a 6 postion JICO cell. Should we be utilizing these docs in deriving JICO operational requirements? Are they also the ConOps for shipboard operations? (i.e. Will navy installations have room for 6 more watchstations?)
	Currently, there is no approved JSS operational concepts document.  When the JSS Operational Concepts Document is approved, it will be provided to show how the technical requirements will be used in the operational context.

	92
	SOW calls for populating a eDLPI database. Please supply technical data on this process and product. Due to STASYS teaming agreements LM can not access this data from the vendor therefore is requesting info as a bidder from the AF as part of the bid documents based on the SOW specific call out to utilize this design.
	Please review updated SOW 

	93
	To support "joint distributed collaborative planning" (TRD 4.2.2.2 I) is the CCC system required to contain the multimedia, VTC, e-white board equipment, or is this part of the Host equipment ? If this is Host equipment, why is this requirement in the TRD for the JSS system? What interface is envisioned? Is this equipment GFE? 
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable..



	94
	Paragraph 4.1.4  Tactical Data Link Interfaces.  A contractor might assume that the Host Tadil-J,. Modem, and Radio/Transceiver equipment suite will provide access to unencrypted audio, transmit push-to-talk and cypher control/monitor interfaces via a patch panel or breakout box, and that no further signal conditioning will be required (other than to impedance match the signals).  Is this a valid assumption? If it is not a valid assumption please provide appropriate guidance, for example, whether the JSS will be required to provide breakout boxes, patch panels, and/or signal splitters and switches.
	Under review

	95
	Paragraph 4.1.4  Tactical Data Link Interfaces.  Please provide a notional equipment list of Host voice communications terminals, radios, transceivers, modems, multiplexers, and cryptographic equipment at a notional OPFAC.
	There will be no GFE supplied under this contract.  

	96
	Paragraph 4.2.1.2  JSS Interface Control:  It is assumed that the JSS will be provided cryptographic control and monitor discretes from Host cryptographic equipment.  These discretes are essential to attain sufficient Red/Black audio isolation within the OPFAC and the JSS.  Please provide clarification.
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	97
	Paragraph 4.2.1.2  JSS Interface Control:  Per Question 2 above, please provide a notional voice and data communications equipment configuration.
	Contractor to propose

	98
	Paragraph 4.2.1.5  Communications Management:  Sub-requiremnents (c ) and (g) call out interface capabilities with Mobile Subscriber Equipment (MSE) and Six Landlines.
a. Please provide a maximum bound on the Type, quantity, and Classfication of MSE interfaces (i.e., up to 8 MSE Interfaces compatible with ACUS, TRI-TAC, DNVT, CSVT, etc).  
b. Please provide a notional mix and quantity of the Six total landline interfaces, for example, T1/E1, Ethernet, Fast Ethernet, IDSN BRI, ISDN PRI, POTS, etc..
	Contractor to propose

	99
	For Navy installations, is it expected that the JSS CCC unit be a portable unit for temporary duty or will this be a permanent mounted system? In either case will the Host ship supply (GFE) suitable chairs, tables and secure facilities?
	Yes

	100
	Section 4.1: Why isn't the Air Force C2 Enterprise Reference Document V3.0-1-14 listed here as an applicable document?  Or a reference document?  JTA is called out here, and TRD references both JTA and AFC2ETRA.
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	101
	Section 5.1.1: Will we have access to C4ISR Architectural Products from interfacing systems (GIG/HLA/MTN/IBS/DCGS) as GFI?  What development environment (NetViz/SA) is prescribed for interfacing views?
	After contract is awarded, the SPO will provide the contractor with sponsorship to obtain said information. The SPO does not know whether this information is available. The contractor shall propose the development environment .

	102
	Section 5.1.2:What are the consequences if the available platform interfaces do not support the required TRD functions (Has an analysis been done by the AF?)  Could this be a system study?
	Additional Development platform integration will be covered in the SOW.  Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	103
	Section 5.6:What Level of DITSCAP Certification is required?  Level 4 (highest) requires completion of the minimal security checklist and the most extensive independent analysis. 
	The question is unclear. DITSCAP is a process used to ensure that the JSS system is accreditable.

	104
	Section 4.2.1.9b:clarification of "concurrent data link operations"; concurrent with other links as defined in 4.2.1.8 or concurrent with HOST OPFAC operations?  If JSS operations are concurrent with Host OPFAC who has control over radio operations given JSS shall utilize Host radio suite?
	Concurrent data link operations means concurrent with other links as defined in 4.2.1.8 of the TRD.

	105
	What antenna height is required for the FEC? What is the required Link-16/11 coverage(range) for the FEC?  Are masts/towers to be supplied as part of the configuration?
	Contractor to propose

	106
	Section 4.2.1.5k: calls for the FEC to have its own GCCS installation and this was reiterated in previoues Q&A, Can clarification be supplied defining the functionality GCCS was to provide to JSS?
	Under review

	107
	Does "self-contained" mean that the shelter, desks, chairs, safes,generator, fuel, potable water and camouflage come with it?  Is a tent sufficient or are we talking about a mobile shelter?
	See paragraph 2.5.2 of the TRD and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	108
	During FEC operations what is the operational environmental requirements?
	See paragraph 4.4.4 b of the TRD and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	109
	What are the maximum manning limits (I.e. simultaneous stations of work) for all target installations?  For the Navy, please be specific by ship type (e.g. CG, CV, etc.)
	See paragraph 5.5 of the SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

Manning is under review.

	110
	What is the expected operational life of the system, 15 years, 20 years?
	Not applicable to the RFP

	111
	Since operational availability (Ao) is required, what is the Mean Logistic Delay time? If no MLDT is given 24 hours will be assumed.
	 Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	112
	What is the mission time? 1minute, 1 hour, 2 hours, 24 hours, 30 days??
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	113
	What is the definition of a mission?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	114
	Do the MTBCF and Availability requirements cover both hardware and software? Please state their respective requirement.
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	115
	Equipment/hardware circuitry (i.e FD/FI, BITE) not required meeting mission requirement, will be excluded from the MTBCF. Please state if that is a correct assumption.
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	116
	 Paragraph 2 – Page 4:  “(2) the Full Expeditionary Capability (FEC) , a ruggedized, deployable, self-contained system, that includes the JSS CCC and all associated communications equipment required to support JICO operations (data and voice) – If the FEC is expected to be a complete and fully sustainable system that can deploy as needed it would be necessary to also include as perhaps a pack up/fly away  kit all of the support assets needed to sustain the deployed system for the duration of the remote assignment.
	See paragraph 2.5.2 of the TRD and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	116a
	 Is the contractor expected to define the complete support requirements package including asset requirements for those pieces/components of the FEC that are not developed, designed, built, or provided by the contractor?
	No

	116b
	Is the contractor expected to provide and maintain the complete support requirements package including asset requirements for those pieces/components of the FEC that are not developed, designed, built or provided by the contractor?
	No

	116c
	How long of an operational period should the FEC be expected to sustain independent support?
	Under review

	116d
	As support requirements for the FEC change or assets are consumed throughout the program, is the contractor expected to update and maintain the completeness and correctness of the FEC pack up/fly away  kit?  For how Long?
	Under Review

	117
	Paragraph 5 - Page 7:  This effort shall include …Cost as an Independent Variable (CAIV) and Reduced Total Ownership Cost (RTOC) principles. – The implementation of these principles, associated processes and  the development and maintenance of associated reports, program plan documentation, analysis and assessment reports, risk analysis and mitigation results reports, etc. is considered (if truly implemented) to provide one of the most beneficial tools to provide program progress, impact, trend and corrective action insight for the total customer and contractor team..  To fully implement a full blown CAIV/RTOC program is a significant endeavor.
Is the contractor really expected to fully implement the CAIV/RTOC program on the JSS program?
If so what are the products/deliverables/teams/meetings/reviews expected of the contractor throughout the program?
As a part of the CAIV process, what Key Performance Parameters (KPPs) will be applied to the program, and what are the corresponding threshold and objective values assigned to each KPP?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	118
	Paragraph 13.1 page 22:  “Contractor shall supply a help desk to address all operator and maintainer technical questions for all platforms.
Is the contractor expected to man this help desk 24/7?
How long is the contractor expected to maintain this help desk ? -indefinitely, until the last system is installed, until the government transitions the responsibility to organic authority, just during the contract period of performance?
	The help desk will require a 12 hour response time.  

See the ICS CLINs in reference to the length of this effort.

	119
	Paragraph 13.3 page 23:  “The maintenance TO and the Operator TO will go through TM-86-01 acquisition process including validation and verification prior to acceptance..
What % of the technical documentation is the contractor typically expected to validate/verify during the required maintenance or operator demonstrations prior to approval.
Is it expected that the contractor will only conduct maintenance ver/val demos on documentation for those equipments the contractor has development, design, build and delivery responsibility?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	120
	Paragraph 13.6 page 23:  Training
Is the contractor expected to develop maintenance (sustainment) and or operator training material for components of JSS that it does not have development, design, or build responsibility?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	121
	Paragraph 13.7.1:  “The contractor will develop and provide a Logistics Reporting System (LRS) and LRS plan for the JSS.”  This is currently listed as an option.  If the customer really wants this type of capability then it must be initiated concurrently and in collaboration with the initial development contract.  After the fact development of this capability is not advisable  as it is typical that there is the mis-perception that  it can be developed, data filled and implemented in an unreasonable schedule as there is the feeling that “all the data exist” and all that needs to be done is dump it into some collection tool.
 Does the customer really expect the contractor to develop and implement this capability? New tool? What about utilizing exsisting AF logistics systems?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	122
	As support requirements and processes for the program change, evolve or become obsolete and need replacement throughout the program, is the contractor expected to update and maintain the completeness and correctness of the data within the tool?  How long is the contractor expected to maintain this tool ? 
Indefinitely, until the last system is installed, until the government transitions the responsibility to organic authority, just during the contract period of performance?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	123
	Paragraphs 13.7.2, 13.7.3, 13.7.4, 13.7.5 –Repair or Replacement, Turn-Around Time, repair versus replacement, incoming inspection.  These requirements paragraphs give the perception that the customer wants to set up some type of Performance Based Logistics (PBL) type contract during the development, production and delivery phases of the contract which would potentially continue throughout the life of the program.
Does the customer expect a PBL program cost estimate in the response to this solicitation?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	124
	Paragraph 5.2.1:  Specialty Engineering Studies:  this paragraph does not specify what type of studies, only mentions that there are 6 Studies. The study could be a design alternatives evaluation, a COTS technology roadmapping or obsolescence alternatives study or a maintenance study? Is the contractor expected to propose a shopping list of recommended studies in the response to this solicitation or will the studies be determined at a later date. 
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

The Studies will be determined at a later date.

	125
	Is a Verification/Validation required?  Is a M-Demo or mock maintenance demonstration required?  Does customer pick a handful of test procedures or maintenance actions to ensure faults are detected, isolated, removed & replaced, and system returned to normal readiness condition, and to assure that the correct S&TE, etc. was called out & procedure was written correctly
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

	126
	This effort shall include Development, Test Support, Platform Integration Support, Production, and Sustainment (Training, Interim Contractor Support, Contractor Logistics Support).   What's the duration of contractor support?
	As defined in the CLIN.

	127
	MIL-PRF-49506 is not listed in section 4 but is called out in section 13. Please clarify
	See updated SOW

	128
	The contractor shall identify all COTS and GOTS software licenses required for the operations and maintenance of JSS.  The contractor shall identify the terms, conditions (one time, annual) and price for each license identified.   Who is to be responsible for insuring that software licenses are kept current?
 On-line Maintenance.  JSS shall be capable of continued operation during corrective and preventive maintenance actions, and will not require any special tools or test equipment to accomplish maintenance actions . Please define "special"
	For the duration of the contract, until ICS is completed the contractor is responsible for insuring that software licenses are kept current.

Special tools pertaining to the JSS only.



	129
	The contractor shall provide engineering support to track and assess trouble reports (contractor or government-initiated), and recommend appropriate corrective action to the government.   How long past delivery does this continue?
	As defined in the CLIN

	130
	The Contractor shall provide initial spares. How long are the initial  spares intended to support?
	As defined in the CLIN

	131
	The EDFP shall be delivered in Hard Copy form. Why not electronic?
	Please review updated TRD and SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable
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